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FW: Reaffirming our Farelogix promises 

From: SMenke <SMenke@sabre.com> 

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 11:48 AM 

To: Ted Christie <Ted.Christie@spirit.com> 

Subject: Reaffirming our Farelogix promises 

Dear Ted, 

In May, I reached out to express how much Sabre values our relationship with 

Spirit Airlines. My ernail also described how our proposed acquisition of 

Fareloglx will help us meet your evolving needs. Further, I conveyed Sabre's 

commitment to our continued support of your retailing and distribution strategy 

- regardless of channel. Bottom line, after the acquisition, we will fully maintain

and develop Farelogix's products and services, including Farelogix Open

Connect and F arelogix Merchandise.

The proposed Farelogix acquisition is being led by a new Sabre executive 

management team. Our leaders have embarked upon a strategy focused on 

advancing retailing and distribution capabilities that will improve 

persona lization and revenue generation for airlines around the world. We knov,1 

that your strategy relies on all forms of distribution, inclusive of both direct and 

indirect channels. Sabre is not only focused on helping you crea te new offers. 

Equally important, we are dedicated to ensuring that the desired product 

offering can be properly displayed, said and managed for the end traveler -

whether they choose to book directly or through one of your travel agent 

partners around the world. 
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The intent of this note is to reaffirm our prior promises. As you likely know, the 

U.S. Department of Justice is continuing to review our acquisition of Farelogix. 

We have committed to the DOJ - and i am committing to you here - that, after 

the acquisition, Sabre will: 

• Con tinue to offer and support Farelogix's NOC AP!s and Open Connect

capabllities to any third parties and all outlets that wish to use them to connect

to Sabre, other GDSs, other distribution partners, or directly to travel agents;

• Continue to offer Fare!ogix's NOC APls and Open Connect capabilities

to airlines and other third parties for both GOS bypass and GDS pass�Uirough:

• Continu e to make Open Connect agnostic to any form of distribution or

provider;

• Commit to make Farelogix's NOC APls and Open Connect available at

industry competitive rates that are no greater than they are today;

• Provide at least the current level of support (or more) for the

capabilities;

• Continue to invest in the development of Farelogix's capabilities at

levels no less than current levels; and

• Offer to extend any existing Sabre GDS contract or Farelogix contract

on the same terms for a period of at least three years past the current

termination date.

From my perspective, these commitments simply underscore that our goal in 

acquiring Farelog ix is to strengthen our ability to provide Spirit the next� 

generation retaHing, distribution, and fulfillment products and services you 

need. Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have questions. 

We look forward to a continued strong partnership with Spirit, now and in the 

future, 

Sincerely, 

Sean Menke 

President & CEO, Sabre 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER 

Case No. 1:19-cv-01548-LPS DX0298 

N KSABRE_ 0005650 

Page 2 



CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER 

Case No. 1:19-cv-01548-LPS DX0298 

N KSABRE_ 0005651 

Page 3 


